Department of Land and Natural Resources, Division of Forestry and Wildlife
July 28, 2016

ADDENDUM A
TO
INVITATION FOR BID
No. CO1
Design, Development, Execution and Placement of 25 Large
Environmental/Conservation Messaging Signs

The following addendum provides responses to written questions.
1. We are not currently registered with the State of Hawaii. Do we need to be
registered with the state prior to submitting a bid?

a. As stated under Special Provisions, Section 2-Responsibility of Offerors,
the selected Offeror shall be required to submit evidence of tax clearance
by providing a Hawaii Compliance Express certificate dated within one
month of the notice of award.

2. There are varying quantities listed in the RFP. Can you please clarify the
department’s expectations?
a. This proposal covers the design and development for a total of 30 signs;
25 of which will be installed at identified locales on Oahu, and the
remaining five to be kept in storage as replacement signs.

3. Do you envision these signs to be multiple copies of the same design?
a. Yes. Dependent on funding in subsequent years, unique designs can be
made for similar signage on Maui, Kauai, and Hawaii Island.

4. Do you have one or more photos available of the typical structures you plan to
mount these to?

a. Where practicable the signs will be mounted on existing walls. It will be
the contractors responsibility, in consultation with DLNR to identify
general locations for sign placement and then which specific structures
they will be placed on.

Inquiries regarding this IFB should be directed to Dan Dennison, DLNR Senior
Communications Manager at (808) 587-0407 or Dan.w.dennison@hawaji.gov.
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